
1 
 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI 

 
 
In the Matter of Missouri Gas Energy’s   ) 
(Laclede) PGA Filing     ) Case No. GR-2015-0203 
 
 

STATUS REPORT 

 COMES NOW the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission and 

respectfully states as follows: 

 1. On February 6, 2017, Staff filed a Reply to MGE’s Response to Staff’s 

Recommendation and Memorandum (Reply) in this case.  In its Reply, Staff stated that: 

Staff is willing to meet with and have discussions with MGE regarding the 
areas of disagreement (or issues which may remain unresolved) between 
MGE and Staff, as suggested in MGE’s Response, in an effort to better 
understand, and possibly resolve, such disagreements or unresolved 
issues. However, such discussions and meetings will obviously take 
additional time. Therefore, Staff requests until April 7, 2017, to file either a 
status report or further reply to MGE’s Response. 
 

 2. In response to Staff’s Reply, on February 8, 2017, the Commission issued 

an Order Directing Filing (Order) which directed Staff to “file either a status report or a 

further reply to Missouri Gas Energy’s response in this case no later than April 7, 2017.” 

 3. On February 24, 2017, Staff submitted seven additional data requests 

(DRs) to MGE regarding the areas of disagreement between Staff and MGE.  One of 

those DRs requested that MGE provide dates the company is available to meet with 

Staff to discuss Staff’s proposed ACA balance adjustment.  The earliest date MGE 

proposed to meet with Staff regarding the ACA adjustment was April 19, 2017.  Staff 

has agreed to MGE’s proposed April 19th meeting date. 
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 4. On March 16, 2017, MGE entered responses into EFIS to the other DRs 

submitted on February 24, 2017.  Procurement Analysis Unit Staff has reviewed MGE’s 

March 16 responses and does not agree with all statements made therein and has 

concerns with certain aspects related to Reliability and Gas Supply Analysis, Section III, 

of the Staff Recommendation. 

 5. In the Staff Recommendation, Staff made recommendations (see page 8) 

related to MGE’s review of its transaction confirmations and instant messages with 

natural gas suppliers to assure that the supply agreements contain the necessary 

details regarding when secondary delivery is allowed and when primary delivery is 

expected.  Secondary delivery of gas is a potential reliability issue.  When MGE allows 

gas to be delivered to secondary points, and MGE is relying on this gas for its supply 

requirements, then each of these supply agreements must specify when primary 

delivery is expected. 

 6. According to the Commission’s Order Approving Stipulation and 

Agreement, Granting Waiver, and Approving Cost Allocation Manual in Case No. GC-

2011-0098 (effective 8/24/2013), and as referenced in the Order Approving Unanimous 

Stipulation and Agreement in Case No. GM-2013-0254 (effective 7/31/2013), the 

Company was to implement all provisions of the Gas Supply and Transportation 

Standards of Conduct (Standards of Conduct) within no later than 10-days after the 

effective date of the Commission Order approving the Stipulation & Agreement in GC-

2011-0098.  The Standards of Conduct contain, among other things, documentation 

requirements concerning the Company’s dealings with natural gas suppliers, including 

its dealings with affiliated suppliers. 
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 7. In the Staff Recommendation, Staff made several recommendations (see 

pages 9-12) for Company compliance with various documentation requirements in the 

Standards of Conduct.  MGE provided additional information in various responses to 

follow-up DRs in this case.  Staff continues to have concerns regarding compliance with 

the documentation requirements of the Standards of Conduct.  Staff will review MGE 

documentation in more detail in Case No. GO-2017-0223, Staff’s investigation of 

Laclede’s compliance with the gas supply documentation requirements of its cost 

allocation manual (CAM) and Standards of Conduct. 

  WHEREFORE, Staff submits this status report and respectfully requests 

that this case remain open pending resolution of items in the Staff ACA 

recommendation and pending resolution of items identified in Case No. GO-2017-0223, 

Staff’s investigation of Laclede’s compliance with the gas supply documentation 

requirements of its CAM and Standards of Conduct. 

 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

       /s/ Jeffrey A. Keevil 
       Jeffrey A. Keevil 
       Missouri Bar No. 33825 
       Attorney for the Staff of the 
       Missouri Public Service Commission 
       P. O. Box 360 
       Jefferson City, MO 65102 
       (573) 526-4887 (Telephone) 
       (573) 751-9285 (Fax) 
       Email:  jeff.keevil@psc.mo.gov 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing have been mailed, hand-delivered, or 

transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail to counsel of record this 7th day of April, 2017. 

 
       /s/ Jeffrey A. Keevil 


